Minutes CCMA Meeting Thursday, November 4, 2010 - 8:30 am; Lighthouse Mission Next Meeting is Thursday, December 2, 2010 at 8:30 am.

God bless all who attended The Ministerial Alliance meeting this morning! Alan Brockmeier opened our time in prayer and we enjoyed the gracious hospitality of the Lighthouse Mission, and a wonderful breakfast. **Present:** Curtis Brewer, Dale Moore, Terry Myers, Jon Forrest, Rachel Blocker, Shirley Rollinson, John Rollinson, David Lombrana, Bill Brewer, Brad Carignan, Scott Blazek, Jamie Pitts, Alan Brockmeier, Larry Mote, Sistar Yancy, Alan McAlister, Lemuel Perry, Bruce Kirby, Roy Martin, David Bachelor, Joe Parie (HFH), Joyce Davis, (HFH), Mark Moreland, Tammy Garner, Janet Birkey, Geri and Richard Gomez, Dick Ross, Bonita Knox.

Thank you to Jon Forrest, for our devotion and the encouraging words for ministry from Paul in Philippians, Chapter 1.

Minutes from October were accepted, with the note that Shirley may be working on a group yahoo account for us to receive minutes and announcements.

John gave the Treasurer's report. We have over \$500.00 in the treasury.

THANKSGIVING SERVICE. Monday November 22, 2010 at **7:00 pm** will be an Ecumenical Community Thanksgiving Service at New Life Assembly of God, 517 W. 21st, Clovis, 763-3221.

Pastor Scott Caldwell of New Life and Pastor Scott Seymour of Trinity United Methodist are coordinating this event. The next planning meeting will be 10:00 am Thursday, November 11 at the Java Loft.

THANKSGIVING SERVICE on Base. Chaplain Jamie Pitts invited us to the Thanksgiving Service at Cannon Chapel on Tuesday, November 23 at 6:30 pm; to include a pie social! Be sure to allow time for the base to know that you are coming. You may contact Chaplain Jamie Pitts by phone: 784-2507. The final date to let the base know that you are coming is by 4:30 pm Monday, November 15.

Announcements: THANKSGIVING DAY, is Thursday, November 25. The Lighthouse Mission will be having a meal from 11:00 to 1:00 pm. All are welcome.

Joe Parie talked about the Portales Thanksgiving Day Dinner at the Memorial Building from 11:00 am to 1:00 pm. He also shared about a Prison Ministry program in Juarez, and a needs list for this ministry. Please call Joe at 356-4241 or 607-5927.

CROP (Communities Responding to Overcome Poverty) WALK received \$437.00. 25% will go to the Food Bank of Eastern New Mexico and 75% will go to Church World Service.

Dr. Sistar Yancy shared about an opportunity to tutor in the Adult Detention Center.

Shirley Rollinson talked about Rachel Blocker going to a Pastor's Conference and would like your support. Rachel is at Unity Fellowship.

Joyce Davis from Habitat for Humanity talked about the start up of the house in Portales. Please remember the next build in Clovis will be church sponsored. Remember to have a contact name from your church ready to give to Mike Madsen.

Tammy thanked us for coming to the Pastor's Appreciation Breakfast and she has extra "bags" if you could not attend and would like some goodies. Thank you Tammy! She shared about ministry work in Belize. She is asking support for a wheelchair ministry of \$59.20. The cost of mobility for those in need!

Terry Myers asks for our prayers for the children and families in our schools, especially during the holidays. Remember the Lighthouse Mission will again receive toys to hand out to children. Please get your toys to the Lighthouse by Thursday, December 18, one week before Christmas.

Alan McAlister shared about the success of the "Whiz Kids" program. Call Matt 25 if you would like to tutor a child. Alan closed us in Prayer.

Faithfully submitted, Bonita Knox